

Thuli Mbele

From: Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 07:53
To: Heinrich Veer; Bernadine Coetser; Celeste Wiggins; Chante Barnard; Charl O'Neil; Cherie Nel; Christina Hayes; Dewald Van Zyl; DistributionPO; Donovan Magee; Elmarie De Jongh; Hein Swanepoel; Je Vanda Schutzler; Johan Vorster; Mandie Swanepoel; Rowen Smith; Shiela Tsotetsi; Thuli Mbele
Subject: RE: 100587

Hi Heinrich.

Please cancel this order then.

Regards

Sonja Joubert

Buyer

+27 (11) 746 4294 / 4200

sonja@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501

Reg No: 1998/001887/07

HALEWOOD



DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 10:37

To: Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewood.co.za>; Bernadine Coetser <bernadine@halewood.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <celeste@lrsa.co.za>; Chante Barnard <ChanteB@halewood.co.za>; Charl O'Neil <charl@lrsa.co.za>; Cherie Nel <Cherie.Nel@halewood.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@lrsa.co.za>; Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@lrsa.co.za>; DistributionPO <DistributionPO@halewood.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@lrsa.co.za>; Elmarie De Jongh <accounts@lrsa.co.za>; Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>; Je`Vanda Schutzler <jevanda@lrsa.co.za>; Johan Vorster <johanv@lrsa.co.za>; Mandie Swanepoel <MandieS@halewood.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@lrsa.co.za>; Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: 100587

Subject: RE: 100587

Hi Sonja

This one | will not be able to | load on Tuesday and keep the stock on the truck for 3 days. I will need to load on the 26th or we need to change this booking slot.

Please advise.

Regards

From: Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 10:28

To: [Bernadine Coetser <bernadine@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Bernadine.Coetser@halewood.co.za); [Celeste Wiggins <celeste@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Celeste.Wiggins@halewood.co.za); [Chante Barnard <ChanteB@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Chante.Barnard@halewood.co.za); [Charl O'Neil <charl@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Charl.O'Neil@halewood.co.za); [Cherie Nel <Cherie.Nel@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Cherie.Nel@halewood.co.za); [Christina Hayes <nina@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Christina.Hayes@halewood.co.za); [Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Dewald.VanZyl@halewood.co.za); [DistributionPO <DistributionPO@halewood.co.za>](mailto:DistributionPO@halewood.co.za); [Donovan Magee <donovan@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Donovan.Magee@halewood.co.za); [Elmarie De Jongh <accounts@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Elmarie.DeJongh@halewood.co.za); [Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Hein.Swanepoel@halewood.co.za); [Heinrich Veer <heinrich@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Heinrich.Veer@halewood.co.za); [Je Vanda Schutzler <jevanda@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Je.VandaSchutzler@halewood.co.za); [Johan Vorster <johany@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Johan.Vorster@halewood.co.za); [Mandie Swanepoel <MandieS@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Mandie.Swanepoel@halewood.co.za); [Rowen Smith <rowen@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Rowen.Smith@halewood.co.za); [Shiela Tsotetsi <sheila@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Shiela.Tsotetsi@halewood.co.za); [Thuli Mbele <thuli@halewood.co.za>](mailto:Thuli.Mbele@halewood.co.za)

Subject: 100587

Subject: 100587

Sonia Joubert

Buyer

+27 (11) 746 4294 / 4200

✉ sonja@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

HALEWOOD